

Patrick J Robinson

Appleton, WI
586-601-4093 PatrickRobinson90@gmail.com

I am an experienced healthcare professional with over 10 years experience providing care to a wide variety of patients. I possess two Bachelors of Science degrees, most recently in Nursing at a top ranked College of Nursing. I am looking to expand on my experience and knowledge base while fulfilling a need at your hospital.

Experience

ICU Registered Nurse

9/2020 - 1/2022

- ThedaCare Regional Medical Center - Appleton, WI - Intensive Care Unit
- Provided care to critically ill patients including; fresh open heart surgery, general and vascular surgeries, post-cardiac arrest, ARDS, sepsis, COVID-19.
- Experience with providing care to complex patients requiring; CRRT, Impella, IABP, EKOS, transvenous pacemaker, multiple vasopressor support, endotracheal intubation.

ICU Registered Nurse

5/2018 - 8/2020

- Ascension St. Elizabeth Hospital - Appleton, WI - Intensive Care Unit
- Provided care to critically ill patients including; fresh open heart surgery, general and vascular surgeries, post-cardiac arrest, ARDS, sepsis, COVID-19.
- Experience with providing care to complex patients requiring; EVD and ICP monitoring, post TPA administration, CRRT, transvenous pacemaker, multiple vasopressor support, endotracheal intubation.

Registered Nurse

2/2017 - 4/2018

- McLaren Macomb - Mt Clemens, MI - Medical / Surgical Telemetry Unit
- Provided direct care to a wide variety of patients including; recent stroke victims, EtOH withdrawal, cardiac telemetry and general medical/surgical patients.
- Performed routinely as charge nurse for a 44 bed Medical Telemetry Unit on both day and night shifts.
- Preceptor and evaluator of new nurses on the unit to achieve and maintain professional excellence.

Patient Care Associate / Student Nurse Tech

8/2013 - 2/2017

- McLaren Macomb - Mt Clemens, MI - Surgical Telemetry Unit
- Provided direct and indirect care to patients in an acute setting under the supervision of a registered nurse.
- Performed nursing skills such as insertion and maintenance of urinary catheters, peripheral intravenous access, wound care, etc.
- Assessed and communicated patient conditions to nursing staff in an accurate and timely manner.

Education

Wayne State University

December, 2016

Bachelors of Science in Nursing (BSN) CD2 (Accelerated) Program - 3.65 GPA

Western Michigan University

April, 2013

Bachelors of Science, Major: Interdisciplinary Health Services, Minor: Management - 3.54 GPA

Certifications - BLS - AHA, ACLS - AHA